From: Natalie Dabarera [mailto:Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 12:00 PM

To: Chambers - Ross J; carlyonw@restaurantcater.asn.au

Cc: AMOD; Stephen Bull; Kate Thomson; Joanna Minchinton

Subject: RE: AM2017/57 and AM2017/59 - Hospitality and Restaurant Awards - substantive issues

Dear Associate,
We estimate that cross examination will take approximately 40 minutes for each witness.

Warm regards

Natalie Dabarera
National Industrial Officer
United Voice

JOBS YOU CAN
'k!i@ COUNT ON
4

T: 02 8204 3048

E: Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au
W: unitedvoice.org.au

Facebook | Twitter | Join Us
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From: Chambers - Ross ] [mailto:Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 11:53 AM

To: carlyonw@restaurantcater.asn.au; Natalie Dabarera

Cc: AMOD; Stephen Bull; Kate Thomson; Joanna Minchinton

Subject: RE: AM2017/57 and AM2017/59 - Hospitality and Restaurant Awards - substantive issues

Good morning Mr Ward,
| refer to the email below and the attached email you sent to the Chambers of Commissioner Lee on
13 November. The Commissioner’s Chambers confirmed with you that the email relates to the
hearing listed for Monday 26 November.
In that email you advised the following:

1. Witness Francis Brailey is located in [ NS

2. Witness Glen Day is located in |l QLD; and

3. Witness Kris Bunder is located in ||| |  JNEEN SA-

The Commission will endeavour to find a location with video conferencing facilities that is near each
witness, to enable them to appear in person.

At the Mention held on Friday 9 November, Justice Ross stated the witness evidence would be dealt
with in the morning of the hearing listed for Monday 26 November.

Good morning Ms Dabarera,
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The Commission seeks an estimate from United Voice as to how long each witness will be required
for cross-examination, as soon as possible.

Regards,

Casey Sutton
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4648

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

From: Natalie Dabarera [mailto:Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 9:53 AM

To: Chambers - Ross J; carlyonw@restaurantcater.asn.au; Stephen Bull; Kate Thomson; Joanna
Minchinton

Cc: AMOD

Subject: RE: AM2017/57 and AM2017/59 - Hospitality and Restaurant Awards - substantive issues

Dear Associate,

We have been informed by RCI that they have requested that their 3 witnesses give evidence by
telephone.

United Voice prefers that the witnesses give evidence either in person or by video-link, unless there
are special circumstances as to why a witness is unable to appear.

Warm regards,

Natalie Dabarera
National Industrial Officer
United Voice
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From: Chambers - Ross J [mailto:Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 2:17 PM

To: carlyonw@restaurantcater.asn.au; Natalie Dabarera; Stephen Bull; Kate Thomson; Joanna
Minchinton

Cc: AMOD

Subject: AM2017/57 and AM2017/59 - Hospitality and Restaurant Awards - substantive issues
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Dear parties,
| refer to the above matters.

The Commission kindly requests that the parties who will be calling witnesses in these matters
please advise Chambers of the name and location of each witness as soon as possible to assist with
programming. Please also specify the matter each witness will be giving evidence in relation to.

Regards,

Casey Sutton
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4648

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001
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